Robert Abraham

L@VVINIOVVIN - e
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ot 1. Hophis

P.O. Box 2451 ¢ DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451 # (386) 671-8180 Tammy M. Kozinski

AGENDA

Tuesday, February 25, 2014 8:00 a.m.
Conference Room 116

NOTICE — If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Downtown Development Authority at this meeting,
they will need a record of the proceedings. Interested persons may wish to ensure that a verbatim record of
the proceedings before the Board is made, including any testimony or evidence presented to the Board.
The City does not prepare or provide a verbatim record of Board proceedings.

PLEASE NOTE THE ROOM CHANGE TO ROOM 116

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes: January 28, 2014

Public Comments

DDA Monthly Financial Report

o o ~ w R

Riverfront Shops of Daytona Beach

a. Brighthouse Advertising

7. Farmers’ Market Update

8.  Front Porch Friday Request for Administrative Assistance

9. Board Comments

10. Adjournment

1 of 19



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES
Tuesday, January 28, 2014

The regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held Tuesday,
January 28, 2014, at 8:00 a.m. in Conference Room 149B of 301 S. Ridgewood Avenue,
Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people were present:

Board Members

Mr. Robert Abraham, Chairman

Ms. Sheryl Cook (arrived at 8:12 a.m.)
Mr. Joseph H. Hopkins

Ms. Tammy Kozinski

Ms. Kelly White

Staff Members Present

Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director (arrived at 9:30 a.m.)
Mr. Jason Jeffries, Redevelopment Project Manager
Mr. Robert Jagger, Deputy City Attorney
Noeleen Foster, Farmers’ Market Manager
Ms. Becky Groom, Board Secretary
1. Call to Order
Mr. Abraham called the meeting to order at 8:09 a.m.
2. Roll Call

Ms. Groom called the roll and noted members present as stated above.

3. Approval of Minutes: December 17, 2013 Regular Meeting

Board Action:
Ms. White made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 17, 2013
regular meeting. Ms. Kozinski seconded the motion and it was approved

unanimously (4-0).

4. Public Comments

There were no public comments.

20f 19



DDA Monthly Financial Report

Mr. Jeffries presented the Monthly Financial Report included on Page 9 of the
agenda packet.

Mr. Jeffries noted that the Farmers” Market operating deficit was due to the one-
time annual costs for insurance, city fees, and a payment for the annual Weekend

Update sponsorship on WNDB radio.

Ms. Kozinski asked if they are to the point to offer merchandise for sale at the
Farmers” Market information booth.

Ms. Foster, Market Manager, stated that sales could not take place until someone
was hired to man the booth to sell the products.

Ms. Kozinski asked if a volunteer could be used to operate the booth.
Ms. Foster stated not at this time.
Chair Abraham asked Mr. Jeffries if he foresees meeting the revenue projection.

Mr. Jeffries stated the revenue projection, as of January 2014, was around
$34,000.

Chair Abraham stated that about 1/3 of the projected revenue has been collected
to date and we are about 1/3 through the fiscal year so it may be a little short.

Riverfront Shops of Daytona Beach Quarterly Report

Keith Gold, Gold & Associates, presented the Riverfront Shops of Daytona Beach
Marketing Campaign Quarterly Report included on page 11 of the agenda
packet. He also presented information from an updated report distributed to the
Board.

Ms. White stated she did not see the e-newsletter listed in the report and asked
about the status of the email list.

Mr. Gold stated that initially, a lot of people opted out of the e-newsletter
because they felt they were being spammed. He stated the initial email list was a
purchased database of emails and now the list has been refreshed with
individuals who signed up at Downtown events and from the website.

Ms. White asked how many people are receiving the e-newsletter.

Mr. Gold stated approximately 4,000 people.

Ms. White stated that the email list status was an important number to track.

3 o0f 19



Ms. Cook asked if another brand awareness survey should be generated within
six months.

Mr. Gold stated yes, but with a new email list unique from the DDA’s e-
newsletter email list and suggested that one could be purchased from the
Convention and Visitors Bureau.

Chair Abraham suggested that the DDA could pursue another awareness survey,
but without any additional cost.

Stephanie Mason-Teague, Cinematique Theater, asked if there are parameters to
determine how many of the Riverfront Shops Facebook page “likes” turn into
actual visitors Downtown.

Mr. Gold stated an on-line study could be completed to determine that
information.

Ms. Mason-Teague asked if there are other tools that could be used to draw
visitors to the Downtown, such as a coupon. Ms. Mason-Teague stated if the
coupons are turned into the business, then it could be tracked that the coupon
was received from the Facebook site.

Mr. Gold stated that approval from Facebook is required prior to placing a
coupon on the Facebook page; and if prior approval is not requested, Facebook

could close the page.

Mr. Gold stated that obtaining information on the demographics of the Facebook
page users would be useful.

Mr. Jeffries reminded the Board that the DDA is responsible for promoting the
Riverfront Shops and Downtown as a destination but it is up to the merchants to

promote their individual business.

Mr. Gold stated a coupon page could be included in the newsletter and the use of
the merchant coupons could be tracked.

Ms. White stated she liked the idea of visitors being able to access a page that
would have monthly specials.

Chair Abraham asked if there would be a cost associated with generating a
coupon page.

Ms. Kozinski stated the difficult part will be getting merchants to participate.

Ms. Foster asked if there was a newsletter that is distributed to college students
where the Farmers” Market could be included in the newsletter.

4 0f 19



Mr. Gold stated most institutions do not release student emails for distribution of
materials but advertising in student newspapers could be purchased.

Farmers’ Market - Spring 2014 Print Advertising

Mr. Jeffries presented the staff memo requesting approval of funding for print
advertising for three months (February-April) in the Hometown News and
News-Journal. The staff memo was included in the agenda packet on page 14.

Board Action:
Ms. White made a motion to approve the funding for three months of print
advertising for the Farmers” Market. Mr. Hopkins seconded the motion and it

was approved unanimously (5-0).

Merchant Co-op Program - Hotel Rack Card

Mr. Jeffries presented the staff memo requesting approval of funding for the
annual contract with Brochure Display, Inc. The staff memo was included in the
agenda packet on page 15.

Al Smith, Jr., asked for events to be listed on the rack cards.
Mr. Jeffries stated yes.

Ms. Mason-Teague stated that she was in attendance at today’s meeting to
discuss Front Porch Friday. She stated that Front Porch Friday does not receive
any funding and is not promoted. Ms. Mason-Teague stated that Cinematique
Theater has pledged $12,000 to Front Porch Friday to present free movies in the
park. She stated her understanding that Front Porch Friday was a signature
event to draw people to the downtown.

Chair Abraham stated that Front Porch Friday was supported by the DDA.

Mr. Jeffries stated Front Porch Friday was financially supported by the DDA.
He stated that DDA provides direct radio advertising for Front Porch Friday and
pays for the event permit fees for Riverfront Park. Mr. Jeffries stated there was
also indirect support by the DDA through maintenance of a separate page on the
website for Front Porch Friday and mentions of the event in e-newsletter and the
Facebook page.

Board Action:
Ms. Cook made a motion to approve the funding for an annual contract with

Brochure Displays, Inc for the hotel rack card distribution and printing. Ms.
White seconded the motion and it carried 4-1 (Mr. Hopkins voting no).

50f19



Mr. Hopkins asked if the Board will have an opportunity to see the card before it
goes to print.

Mr. Jeffries stated yes.

Mr. Hopkins stated the co-op advertising on the rack card was taking up a lot of
space.

Chair Abraham asked what would be the financial impact to not doing the co-op.
Mr. Jeffries stated $4,000.

Chair Abraham asked if the Board could have an opportunity to review the
design before it goes to print.

Mr. Jeffries stated he could bring it back to the Board.

Ms. White stated that the card needed to be printed and distributed. She stated
the card needs to be designed well by Gold & Associates and does not need to
come back before the Board.

Ms. Kozinski asked how long the last print lasted.

Mr. Jeffries stated 12 months.

Chair Abraham asked if we have commitments for co-op advertising on the rack
cards now.

Mr. Jeffries stated there were four commitments.
Chair Abraham asked if there will be room to list events on the card.

Mr. Jeffries stated it would be possible to add events on the front of the card and
included Front Porch Friday as well.

Mr. Hopkins stated that the DDA was affording four businesses the opportunity
to advertise and the copy of the card will be substantially decreased by adding
the additional information. Mr. Hopkins stated this diminishes the opportunity
to promote the entire Downtown.

Ms. Cook stated that Mr. Jeffries was unable to receive commitments from other
businesses for the advertising on the rack cards.

Mr. Hopkins stated the print area was limited on the card and was not sure what

can be conveyed about Downtown. Mr. Hopkins stated the four merchants’
advertisements take up a considerable amount of the copy area on the rack card

6 of 19



that will be on display for a year. Mr. Hopkins stated that Mr. Jeffries has said
the card can be changed but he does not believe it will be changed since the
merchants are committing to a year.

Chair Abraham stated that he agreed with Mr. Hopkins but there were only four
merchants who stepped forward to do the co-op advertising. Chair Abraham
stated we have commitments to those 4 merchants for this year but may choose
to not do the rack card next year due to the concerns expressed by Mr. Hopkins.
Chair Abraham stated he feels it is a good compromise to list the events on the
card along with co-op advertising. Chair Abraham stated he did not have a
problem highlighting four businesses since they are the ones willing to spend the
money to do it and the others had the same opportunity.

Mr. Hopkins stated the previous advertising was a bad experience in that some
merchants did not pay. Mr. Hopkins asked if we could possibly have marketed
the co-op more with the new policy of advertising being paid for up-front. Mr.
Hopkins stated we have a big message of what we have to offer and he does not
want to be short-sighted on getting that message out.

Ms. Kozinski asked if merchants have been told they will be listed on the cards.

Mr. Jeffries said no because they have not paid.

Discussion: Downtown Public Works Projects

Mr. Jeffries gave a PowerPoint presentation, a copy of which is hereto attached
and made part of the record, with the status of Downtown Public Works Projects.

Ron McLemore, Public Works Director, stated the City Commission will be
reviewing the wayfinding design program and has applied for and received a
grant in the amount of $400,000 for the wayfinding sign installation on State
roads in 2015. Mr. McLemore stated City funds could be used for signage on City
streets.

Ms. White asked if the City Commission approves the design, could signs be
installed in the Downtown area this summer.

Mr. McLemore said yes.
Ms. Cooked asked about the width of the drive isle in the parking lot behind
Jessup’s. Ms. Cook stated the lot is difficult since it is narrow and it is difficult

for trucks to make deliveries.

Mr. McLemore stated the drive aisle was narrowed to 24 feet in order to slow
traffic.

Ms. Cook stated the lot is difficult for deliveries to businesses.

7 of19



Mr. McLemore stated deliveries are always a challenge in parking lots and does
not know if the problem can be resolved by design. Mr. McLemore stated that
perhaps management of the delivery process itself would help.

Ms. Cook stated she waited for five weeks to have the dumpsters emptied
behind her business. Ms. Cook stated she finds this appalling. She stated some
businesses were doing renovations that generated large trash and other people
dropped items off at the dumpsters.

Mr. McLemore stated that it appears that there are people who shouldn’t be
using those containers and there was not ample pick-up for the trash that was
generated by the businesses on that block. Mr. McLemore stated he has concerns
about the materials setting there over a period of time and nothing should be
there for more than 3 to 4 days.

Ms. White asked when Waste Pro would be providing information on their ideas
for this area.

Ms. Kozinski stated the totes behind her business are on the grass but are not
placed back on the grass after they are emptied and are sometimes left in traffic
lanes.

Ms. White asked if Federal Alley can be opened like Myrtle Lane.

Mr. McLemore stated he has safety concerns about opening Federal Alley due to
pedestrian/vehicle conflicts. Mr. McLemore stated having passageways for
individuals when rear parking is available is ideal but he has concerns about
turning vehicles onto Federal Alley.

Ms. Kozinski stated there is a perception that when there is no parking available
on the street, there is no other parking available in Downtown.

Mr. McLemore asked if the Board is willing to give up the pedestrian access and
outside dining in the area in order to open Federal Alley.

Ms. Mason-Teague stated that in St. Augustine, barriers and chains are used to
separate one-way drives from pedestrians and the same could be done in this
area.

Ms. White stated people will pay for convenience.

Mr. Hopkins stated he understands the concern about pedestrian safety but there
needs to be something to separate pedestrians from a vehicular lane. Mr.
Hopkins stated there needs to be a visual design element as part of the solution.
Mr. Hopkins stated he feels Federal Alley access is key. Mr. Hopkins stated there
is a mixture of pedestrians and vehicular traffic on Myrtle Lane and does not

8 of 19



believe there has ever been an incident reported at that location. Mr. Hopkins
stated he feels this is an opportunity to find a solution for pedestrian and
vehicular access. He stated that perhaps Windy City could give up a row of
tables.

Ms. Kozinski stated not all of Windy City’s outdoor dining would need to be
removed.

Mr. McLemore stated he would do some design work on Federal Alley and bring
it to the board for discussion.

Mr. McLemore stated there has been some preliminary planning with FDOT for
a streetscape plan for ISB from U. S. 1 to the beach. Mr. McLemore stated that
once someone crosses over the ISB bridge, there are issues with traffic and
aesthetics. Mr. McLemore stated a proposed $55 million project has been
presented to FDOT. Mr. McLemore stated the project includes traffic
roundabouts at key locations to help the flow of traffic as well as landscaping
and medians. Mr. McLemore stated the project will require a fairly large portion
of property acquisition for additional right-of-way. Mr. McLemore stated
entranceway features are a large portion of the project. Mr. McLemore stated
this should become a real project in 3 to 4 years and will have a huge impact on
ISB.

Chair Abraham asked if the project would start on beach side or U. S. 1.

Mr. McLemore stated that has not been determined.

Ms. Kozinski stated the Russian development on the beach side will cause
improvements to be made to Seabreeze and asked if both of these projects will be

done at the same time.

Mr. McLemore stated he did not think so and feels the ISB project will not be
started for 3 to 5 years.

Ms. Kozinski stated if Washingtonian Palms are used on Beach Street, we will
have the same problem again in ten years that we have with the existing trees.

Ms. Cook expressed concerns about buildings not being visible due to the trees.

Ms. Kozinski also expressed concern about trees blocking the buildings and not
being visible to people driving down the street.

Chair Abraham asked if it is cheaper to replace the trees or hire an outside firm
to trim them.

Mr. Jeffries stated that there are safety issues for trimming related to the height of
the trees.

90f19



10.

Mr. Hopkins stated the useful life of the Washingtonian palms is 20 years and
said that perhaps the existing Washingtonian palms should be replaced with
Washingtonian palms.

Chair Abraham stated that he liked Mr. Hopkins” suggestion.

Board Comments

Mr. Jeffries stated that Bullseye Direct Marketing has submitted all of the
applications to the City for their Downtown events. Mr. Jeffries stated there is an
opportunity for DDA to enter into a long-term agreement for events with the
City Commission.

Mr. Smith stated the Riverfront Music Festival is scheduled for March 22. Mr.
Smith stated there is a partnership with the music program at Daytona State
College to provide music and sound for the event.

Mr. Jeffries stated a certified letter was sent from the City Attorney’s Office in
December to the two merchants who have not paid their outstanding advertising
bills and there has been no response. Mr. Jeffries suggested the accounts be sent
to collections. The merchants are Roar Motorcycles in the amount of $1,900 and
Mediterranean Express for $500. Mr. Jeffries stated Mediterranean Express has
closed but the owner is still in town.

Ms. Kozinski stated the owner of Mediterranean Express is talking about
opening a business at another location.

Board Action:

A motion was made by Ms. White to send the accounts of Roar Motorcycles and
Mediterranean Express to collection per the City’s normal collection procedures.
Mr. Hopkins seconded the motion and it carried unanimously (5-0).

Ms. White expressed concerns about Front Porch Friday and stated there is no
one in charge to coordinate the event. Ms. White suggested having someone in
charge of the event who is not a merchant or discontinue the event.

Mr. Jeffries stated that he has contacted the group to meet next Friday about the
Front Porch Friday event to discuss coordination of the event.

Mr. Hopkins stated he attempted to enhance the marketing but there was no
clear direction. Mr. Hopkins stated it would be beneficial to have Bullseye Direct
Marketing or someone of that caliber coordinate the group. Mr. Hopkins stated
there is good intent but the event is not organized.

10 of 19



11.

Chair Abraham stated what he is hearing is that we are committing financial
resources to something that is highly dysfunctional.

Mr. Jeffries stated he would like to have the meeting on Friday and will advise
the Board of the discussion at the next meeting.

Ms. Kozinski stated many of the storefronts are filled and the area is promoted as
a place to dine and shop, but we don’t really have many places to shop. Ms.
Kozinski stated that a chiropractic office is locating on the ground floor of a
vacant storefront, and this area is supposed to be retail. Ms. Kozinski stated
there are multiple storefronts that are supposed to be retail and they are not.

Mr. Jeffries stated this is an issue the Redevelopment Board will be discussing
this year. Mr. Jeffries stated the final comments are being addressed in the Land
Development Code rewrite.

Ms. Cook asked who approved the chiropractic office.

Mr. Jeffries stated they applied for a business license and are advised that the
first 50 feet of the building must be retail. Mr. Jeffries stated having the front of
the building used for retail and the chiropractic offices at the rear of the building
complies with that regulation. Mr. Jeffries stated that often businesses say they
will have retail in the front, but then don’t.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was
adjourned at 10:50 a.m.

Robert Abraham, Chairman Becky Groom
Recording Secretary

11 of 19



ITEM #5

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 20, 2014
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report

The following is the DDA financial report with expenditures through February 18, 2014.

BUDGET STATUS
Spent to Date

Line Iltem Appropriation As of 2/18/14 Balance
Contract Services S 1,000 S 234.83 S 765.17
Supplies S 2,500 S 561.38 S 1,938.62
Care and Subsistence S 400 S 125.82 S 274.18
Professional Memberships S 565 S 42000 S 145.00
Technical Services S 1,700 S 327.00 S 1,373.00
Professional Services S 38,400 S 16,000.00 S 22,400.00
Co-op Marketing S 28,500 S 8,364.60 S 20,135.40
Downtown Marketing S 30,000 S 10,383.90 S 19,616.10
Downtown Events S 18,000 S 12,555.00 S 5,445.00
Downtown Holidays S 5,000 S 4,615.00 S 385.00

Total § 126,065 S 53,587.53 S 72,477.47

12 of 19



Farmers' Market Activities

Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 2/18/14 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 35,750 S 11,289.00 S 24,461.00
Market Booth Sales S 1,200 S - S 1,200.00

Total § 36,950 S 11,289.00 S 25,661.00

Spent to Date

Expenses Appropriation As of 2/18/14 Balance
Market Manager S 16,000 S 5,598.94 S 10,401.06
Supplies S 750 S 87.91 S 662.09
Liability Insurance S 1,265 S 1,102.28 S 162.72
City Fees S 1,500 S 1,500.00 S -
Marketing $ 14,435 $ 3,995.00 $ 10,440.00
Market Events S 2,000 S - S 2,000.00
Booth Merchandise S 1,000 S - S 1,000.00

Total § 36,950 S 12,284.13 S 24,665.87
Profit/Loss S - S (995.13)

Farmers' Market Revenue Comparison
2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
H# # # %

Revenue Spaces Revenue Spaces Revenue Spaces Increase
October S 2,440 53 S 2,728 58 11.8%
November S 2,516 54 S 2,946 63 17.1%
December S 2,619 55 S 2,854 62 9.0%
January S 2,420 55 S 2,680 58 S 2,678 57 -0.1%
February S 2,464 56 S 2,604 57
March S 2,552 58 S 2,754 58
April S 2,585 59 S 2,883 63
May S 2,424 55 S 2,840 62
June S 2,312 49 S 2,839 59
July S 2,224 53 S 2,263 46
August S 2,229 52 S 2,353 48
September S 2,394 56 S 2,299 47
Total S 21,604 S 31,090 S 11,206 9.4%

13 of 19



ITEM #6

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 12, 2013
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: 2014 Bright House Advertising

Included in the Board packet is an updated Flow Chart of advertising expenses for the
Riverfront Shops of Daytona Beach Marketing Campaign from Gold & Associates
(GOLD). The chart has been revised to coordinate cable television advertising with the
upcoming DDA supported events.

Staff is requesting the approval of $6,000 for advertising on Bright House Cable based
on the Flow Chart prepared by GOLD. The advertising will promote the Riverfront
Shops of Daytona Beach and the specific events for the remainder of the fiscal year.

The DDA has $30,000 budgeted in the Downtown Marketing line item for Fiscal Year
2013/14. The following items have been approved previously:

SEM / Google Word ads
Facebook Advertising

Bright House - Fall TV ads
Beach Channel

Fall TV ads - Production

Bright House - Holiday TV ads
Bright House - February TV ads
Resort Maps

4,500  9/12/2013
6,000  9/12/2013
1,200  9/12/2013
1,800  9/12/2013
1,100  9/12/2013
2,400  9/12/2013
1,200 12/17/2013
655  12/17/2013
18,855
There is $11,145 available in the Downtown Marketing line item for FY 2013/14.

B2 R Vo Vot Vo SR Vo R Vo I Vo SRV R V) &

14 of 19



DOWNTOWN DAYTONA BEACH FLOW CHART 2013-2014

2/21/2014
CIR./| COLOR/ |SPAC| MAT. OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT
MEDIA DESCRIPTION IMP.|LENGTH/CO E|CLOS| 5|12[19]26] 2| 9 [16[23|30] 7 [14]21|28] 4 [11]18]25| 1] 8 [15]22] 1] 8 [15[22]29| 5]12[19]26] 3 |10{17]24|31] 7 [14]21|28] 5[12[19]26 2| 9 |16]23]30] 6 [13[20]27] TOTALS
PROFESSIONAL $38.400
AGENCY MARKETING SERV\ Opline, offling, social ad develop'ment apd updates, N/A N/A NIAL o [ a1 g | e e | e P IR R BRI R CNET NS
nrinted material undates strateaic nlannina and i rA007] 1T P I M | o of[0 o o WM o | o WRH o [ o EVEMETo d[ o &0 ofo MEET 0 o0 g[ 0 BT 0 (o S8 0 o o fp o T o || o BTETE o J[ 0 BETE o o o |p o TEETS $38,400
PUBLIC RELATIONS Story ideas, releases, features and calendars of TBD Monthly N/A| 1 wk—2 NIA
oviantc mn
WEBSITE MAINTENANCE Incluijing\ ongoing SEO. (Client to make regular N/A Monthly N/A N/A NIA
INTERACTIVE/DATABASE |Monthly updates/distrib. using client database. TBD Monthly N/A N/A
MADY CTING (Cliant tn handla ) N/A
MISCELLANY Budget: $4200 $4,190
DATABASE/WEB FEES Database deployment w/iContact and web hosting. NZAL NTAL e e el e e e e e e e e L e e e e e e e
N/A 77 I B - o c o ° |t o e o0 0 0 alloelolo o ok fa e o e o fpte fa o e o i fe fe fa e o o lallo fa e e o ok Jelo a0 (o o tela o o o Ja a|[a jo 0 o (o lalefa e o o ta (dlla a0 o Ja $1,690
PRINTED MATERIALS Map Pads (2 printings), Palm Cards (3 primtings), N/A N/A NJAL
(Office Supplies) Posters (5 printings) TBD SEDEICIEIEI SECICICILIEIS COCEIEIEIES DI PPN SEPEPEP IS LTSI St RO CUCICIEIEILY (LIt LI $2,500
DOWNTOWN MARKETING gygger 3000 oty Wi |Music Fest. 2] Daytona | o auto 17 [Pt Head) Branding | Brandng [ Wned | pg 495
CABLE TELEVISION Ongoing tag updates and placement. (Client to 350+ | :30 Spots/ 2 1 $1,100 $1,200 $2,400 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
MEDIA/ PRODUCTION negotiate.). GRPs | $550/tag |Weeks| Week| ‘ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ $13,500
BEACH CHANNEL
In hotel rooms (Client to negotiate.) $1,800
RESORT MAP TBD TBD TBD TBD $625
RADIO MEDIA reaotiate) 350+ | . 2 1
negotiate.) ~DDe 60 Spots \Waslke| \Waal 8D
igxé%NTll‘gl\:\'fG MEDIA gi'tne';'g’ entertainment search engines & referral 50k Te;’g/ L”;f‘?fé $3 Weekz ! V‘:ﬁf}'ﬁ $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 $375 64,500
SOCIAL MEDIA Geo/Behavior targeted advertising on sites such as 50k Text/Image/$6 2|1 We_ek $641 $43 $667 $667 $679 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667 $667
Facebook. 67 mo. Weeks prior $8,000
CO-OP MARKETING  Budget: $28,500 $17,169
PRINT ADVERTISING 61k 4C/TBD
Co-op with merchants. (Client to negotiate.) daily, TBD| TBD -
IN-ROOM CONCIERGE Funds Tor co—op with merchants. (Client to 4C/mu|t|p|e $7 715
A negotiate.) TBD e TBD| TBD ' $7,715
Lamar Billboard
Co-Op with Zappi's ($10,600) TBD|  $2,650 TBD| TBD $2,650
RACK CARD PRINTING Budget for printing rack brochures and distribution. +20UU/ptg. N/A 3
getfor printing TBD| g6954/distrib. o i $9,454
FARMERS' MARKET Budget: $14,435 $14,200
IN-ROOM CONCIERGE BOOK TBD TBD TBD| TBD $1.000
HILTON CONCIERGE BOOK TBD TBD
TBD TBD $700
NEWSPAPER/PRINT MEDIA News—Journal, Hometown News TBD TBD TBD TBD $7.000
RADIO MEDIA WROD, WNDB. DJ reads, remotes, commercials Varies TBD TBD
:30 Spots $5,500
$ 88,184
EVENT MARKETING  gydget: $18,500
HALIFAXART FESTIVAL | g adio: $1500; Newspaper: $2000; Other: $5000 TBD TBD Nov. 2-3, 2013 $8,500
SPRING FESTIVAL ;
Radio: $1500; Other: $1950 TBD TBD Spring 2014 $3,450
HOLIDAY WINE WALK
Radio: $500 TBD| 18D Dec. 2013 500
HOME FOR THE HOLIDAYS
Radio: $750; Newspaper: $400 TBD TBD Dec. 2013 $1,150
WINE & CHOCOLATE
FRONT PORCH FRIDAY Radio: $4500 TBD TBD Every 4th Fri. $4,500
15 of 19

GOLD - 6000-C Sawgrass Village Circle * Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 « (904)285-5669 * strikegold.com « © 2012




ITEM #7

Robert Abraham

Ao N [T\ A M _
L@VVINIOVVIN -
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY oo 1. Hoplin

P.O. Box 2451 ¢ DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451 # (386) 671-8180 Tammy M. Kozinski

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 21, 2014
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Noeleen Foster, Farmers’ Market Manager

SUBJECT: Farmers’ Market Update

Meeting Discussion Topics:

1. Discuss the pros & cons of limiting the amount of unique hand craft vendors into
the market due to the 10% guideline.

2. Purchase baseball hats with the Farmers' Market logo to help identify volunteer
assistants and possible sale.

3. News Journal proposal to sponsor the Farmers' Market.

4. EBT Market development avenues currently being pursued.

16 of 19



ITEM #8

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 21, 2014
TO:  Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Jason Jeffries, Project Manager

SUBJECT: Request for Front Porch Friday Administrative Support

Stephanie Mason-Teague, Cinematique Theater, has submitted a request for the DDA
to assist with administration and coordination of the Front Porch Friday event. For the
past several years, the event has been coordinated by the volunteer time of the
Downtown merchants and, last year, by Bullseye Direct Marketing, Inc. Since Bullseye
is now focused on the larger Downtown events, the Front Porch Friday Festival
coordination has returned to the merchants. To keep the event functioning, an entity to
receive the sponsorship funds for the event and to pay an event coordinator and costs
related to live music is needed. Ms. Mason-Teague is requesting that the DDA be the
entity for the administration of the event.

A tentative budget for the event is attached. Please note that the DDA already supports
the event through direct radio advertising for the event and payment of the City event
permits for use of Riverfront Park in the DDA Downtown Event line item.

The DDA may want to consider the following issues as the Board discusses the
concept:

1. What is the long-term commitment of the DDA to this project?
2. How will Front Porch Friday Festival be managed?
3. What are the sponsorship commitments?

Attached is the letter submitted by Stephanie Mason-Teague, Cinamtique Theater.

17 of 19



Budget

Notes

REVENUE
Sponsorships
Vendors
TOTAL

EVENT EXPENSES
Event Coordinator
Live Music
Stage
Event Tents
Event Banners
TOTAL

Profit / Loss

5,000
1,050

$15 per booth

6,050

1,890
1,750
700
1,000
250

15 hours per event
$250 per event
$100 per event

10 Tents

5,590

460

Current DDA Expenditures related to Front Porch Friday:

Event Permit
Radio Advertising

6,600
4,500

18 of 19



Officers

Elizabeth King
President

Phyllis Lober
Vice Presid

Michael Becker
Co-Director, DBFF

Board Members
Davita Bonner
James Doumas

Pat Madacsi
Marilyn Middendorf
Jacqueline Peacock
Teri Pruden

Hillary Walker

Executive Director
Stephanie Mason-Teague
Co-Director, DBFF

Operations Manager
Amanda Hoch

Theater Location
242 S. Beach Street
Daytona Beach, FL
32114

> gl

Box Office: (386) 252-3118 ~

of Dayt@na Daytona Beach Film Festival

www.cinematique.org ~ www.dbff.org

To: Downtown Development Authority
Date: February 20, 2014
RE: Front Porch Friday Festival

2014 marks the third year of the “Front Porch Friday Festival” event. As
is the case with any new program, some things work and some do not. After
much consideration and discussion with other merchants and visitors to
downtown, we believe the event needs a clearer message — a definite start time
(recommend 4:00pm) and to give the people what they want — A FESTIVAL.
Nothing says festival more than live music and canopy tents with vendors -
preceding the FREE outdoor movie.

With the loss of Bulls-Eye marketing, a greater responsibility has been
placed on the merchants. As a Beach Street merchant with thousands of
dollars invested in the Front Porch Friday Festival, the Cinematique Theater is
requesting additional administrative and financial support for the monthly
event.

Thank you for your time and consideration

Stephanie Mason-Teague
Executive Director, Cinematique of Daytona

P.O. Box 1105, Daytona Beach, FL 32115
Movie Phone (386) 252-3778

19 of 19



